

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE ABOVE COMMITTEE OF THE COUNCIL  
IT IS BEING HELD ON TUESDAY 27<sup>TH</sup> APRIL  
POSTPONED FROM LAST NIGHT DUE TO TECHNICAL ISSUES  
STARTING AT 6.30PM**

**24/21 To list those Present and note Apologies**

Those Present were: Councillors: S Parish – Chairman, J Tritton, S Bull, I Powell, R Bristow. N Fursdon joined the meeting at the start but had to leave due to technical issues.

**25/21 To record Declarations of Interest**

There were none recorded.

**26/21 To agree and sign the Minutes of the March 26<sup>th</sup> 2021 meeting**

These were deferred

**27/21 Finance**

a) To adopt the payments made as listed

HMRC	IT & NI	£163.28	15/03/2021
Sellindge V/H	Electric 20/063	£50.70	16/03/2021
	Electric 20/064	£62.21	16/03/2021
Cascade	Ink csel009	£94.98	16/03/2021
Manningtons	Invoice 2071	£240.00	16/03/2021
Vision ICT	Invoice 12648	£259.80	16/03/2021
Nwst	Pension	£119.19	22/03/2021 DD
J. Hickinbotham	Pay March	£826.36	29/03/2021
Sellindge V/H	Electric 21/002	£136.20	29/03/2021
R Spencer	March Pay	£209.28	29/03/2021
L Hedley	March Pay	£1,110.46	29/03/2021
J Miller	New Burial Ground Gate	£1,316.00	29/03/2021
Sellindge School	Grant	£1,438.00	29/03/2021
Mr Parish	Reimbursement, Training	£60.00	31/03/2021
Sellindge V/H	Electric 20/067	£107.85	31/03/2021
	Electric 20/070	£142.20	31/03/2021
Microshade	Invoice 14152	£151.02	31/03/2021
Hopkins Ltd	Invoice 20210104-3 (replacement defib pads)	£82.20	31/03/2021

b) To note reconciliations completed

These were not available

**28/21 Matters of interest.**

There were none reported.

**29/21 Planning**

- 21/0761/FH, 5 Chislett Close. Proposal: Erection of a single storey side extension/porch with roller shutters to front and rear. Changes to the external

appearance including rendering to all elevations of the proposed and existing and changing all windows to UPVC.

After a short debate it was agreed that there were no comments to make.

2. 21/0265/FH, The Mount, Barrow Hill. This is a re-consultation following the submission of additional details or a change in circumstance.

These are detailed: Drawings added 12/04/2021

No comments were made.

### **30/21 Date of Next meeting**

The next meeting will be on 28<sup>th</sup> May.

### **31/21 To exclude the public under Public Bodies (Admission To Meetings Act) 1960 and sections 100 & 102 of the Local Government Act 1972**

This was agreed.

### **32/21 Staffing issue update**

A discussion took place with regards to the Clerks Holiday. After which it was agreed that a debate between Cllrs Parish, Bull and Tritton would take place and the Clerk would be informed of the outcome.

### **33/21 and Close.**

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.45pm